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Philip Beed
Daedalus Ward cl;i;?pit,:ke Raad
Gosport War Memorial Hospital Hampshire PO12 15D
Bury Road Telephone 01705 586731
Gosport Fax 01705 511797
Hants Minicom 01705 581096
Enquiries to  Mrs S Allen My reference SA/SMH
Direct line Your reference
Date 7 August 1998 E-mail —
Dear Philip

RE: Mr Norman Willis

Following my assessment of Mr Willis's needs I liaised with several nursing homes
regarding his care needs.

Social Services would not be able to fund his care as his individual needs exceed the level
of care which can be provided by a nursing home, provided under the standard contract for
Hampshire County Council Social Services.

I believe his care to be the responsibility of the NHS under the continuing care eligibility
criteria.

Yours sincerely

Code A

Mrs S Allen
Care Manager

Fareham and Gosport
Area Director
Colin Hardy

Director of Social Services

Terry Butler CBE MA



